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Replies of Technical Pre-Bid Queries
Tender No TPSODL/OT/2023-24/040
Package Name Rate Contract for Engineering, Supply, Erection & Commissioning of Multiple Projects under SDMF-II on “Turnkey Contract Basis”.

Note : The said format to be used only for Technical Pre-Bid Query. Any Commercial Query has to be strictly in Format B2 Format for Commercial Pre-Bid Query and sent seperately
Format to be used for query regarding Technical Pre-Qualifcation Requirement, Safety Pre-Qualifcation Requirement, Technical Set of Documnt
Pre-Bid Query has to be sent in editable Excel file fomat only
Pre-Bid Query has to be sent through e-mail in TPSODL E-Tender System

Sr. No.
Detailed Reference to TPSODL 

Technical Document. Please specify 
Document No / Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

1 2 3 4 5

1
TPSODL/OT/2023-24/040 Clause No:  
Page No: 7 

Obtain Permission from Respective 
Authorities

Before carrying out the work of exacavation and laying of cable: 
kindly note that it is uncertain on our part to anticiapate the charge 
of any authority to issue necesarry permission for exacvation. So 
Kindly keep it the scope of TPSODL.

It will be in bidder's scope.

2
TPSODL/OT/2023-24/040 Clause No:  
Page No: 29

Restoration of road after excavation and 
laying of cable 

Will it be in bidder's scope or, scope of TPSODL? Should we 
consider cost in our part? Kindly confirm.

It will be in bidder's scope.
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Replies of Commercial Pre-Bid Queries
Tender No : TPSODL/OT/2023-24/040
Package Name: Rate Contract for Engineering, Supply, Erection & Commissioning of Multiple Projects under SDMF-II on “Turnkey Contract Basis”.

Note : The said format to be used only for Commercial Pre-Bid Query. Any Technical Query has to be strictly in Format B.1 Format for Technical Pre-Bid Query and sent seperately
Pre-Bid Query has to be sent in editable Excel file fomat only
Pre-Bid Query has to be sent through e-mail in TPSODL E-Tender System

Sr. No.
Detailed Reference to TPSODL 

Tender Document. Please specify 
Document No / Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

1 2 3 4 5

1 TPSODL/OT/2023-24/040                        
Clause no: 5 and NIT Page No: 16

Defect Liability Period 10 years is too long period for such proposal to any 
company who are maintaining adequate precaution in 
every stage from procurement of raw materials to finally 
manufacturing the products. Companies are providing 
warrantee as per the industry standard. Therefore we 
request you to kindly amend the defect liability period up 
to maximum 3 (three years) instaed of 10 years (as 
proposed in the Tender). Kindly Confirm 

No change

2 TPSODL/OT/2023-24/040                                      
Clause no: 7.5 & 3 NIT page no. 19,20 
& 21                                                         
Clause no: 6.0 AND NIT Page no 48 & 
49

Payment Terms Plaese refer to NIT page no 19,20 & 21 describing 
stages of payment. But payment terms as mentioned in 
NIT page no 48 & 49 are little different. Kindly confirm 
us per return which one we should follow while quoting 

The payment term mentioned in Page 
no- 19, 20 & 21 ( Clause no- 7.5) 
supersedes the payment term 
mentioned in the page no- 48 & 49 
under GCC. 
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